Brian Martinez

bm610044762@gmail.com

hosenpheferjones.com

Profile

I am an undergraduate student in Las Positas community college. I'm in the process of advancing a career in digital illustration and eager to take the first step into the industry. I also have 3 years' experience in working with a team of people as well as extensive knowledge in illustration software's such as Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator.

Work Experience

Seasonal Sortation Associate

Amazon Sortation Center

Tracy, CA

2021 - present

- Certified in multiple positions that involve sorting packages and loading them into trucks, as well as making sure that packages ship out on time.
- Cooperating and communicating with other associates and managers to further enhance work efficiency.
- Developed new sorting techniques to further enhance productivity by 6-8%
- Recognized and hand-picked by supervisors when assembling a skilled team

Shipper

Allergy Research Group

Alameda, CA

2019 - 2020

- Verifying shipping information is correct on every single package.
- Occasionally work in other departments if staff is low.
- Shipped hundreds of packages as quick and efficiently as possible through UPS each day.

Education

Las Positas College

2018 - present

On track to obtaining a certificate of achievement for Digital Illustration by 2023.

Lathrop High School/Be.tech High School

2014 - 2018

Graduated with an award of biliteracy. Took a course program in senior year involving in game design and digital art.

Skills

- Proficient in Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator
- Knowledge in Procreate and Clip Studio Paint
- Proficiency in reading, writing, and speaking in Spanish
- Basic knowledge in Autodesk Maya and Mudbox
- Knowledge in Microsoft Office PowerPoint and Word
- Informed in UPS WorldShip shipping software